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and its successors Issuance Date: 08/27/2007

E H & S Office MS #48
Woods Hole, MA 02543

Inspection Site: _ The violation(s) described in this Citation
Pier 1 _and Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged
Astoria, OR 97103 i

: ;;:f;‘ﬁgjﬁfc;are'd within the description given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in
conjunction with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has
occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is
affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
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conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the page 5 Notice to Employees
next to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without
contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend to contest
the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the

roposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission
and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29 CFR
1903.19 to submit an Abatement Certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and
identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date indicated
on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (examples: photos, copies of receipts, training
records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the citation is
classified as Serious and the citations states that abatement documentation is required, documents such as those
described above are required to be submitted along with the abatement certificate. If the citation indicates that the
violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item.

All abatement verification documents must contain the following information: 1) Your name and address; 2)
the inspection number (found on the front page); 3) the citation and citation item number(s) to which the
submission relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or employer’s
authorized representative; 6) the date the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the hazard was
corrected; and 8) a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the
abatement.

The law also requires a copy of all abatement verification documents, required by 29 CFR 1903.19 to be sent to
OSHA, also be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.
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Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional employer
rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days

(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.
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NOTICE: YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT OSHA PUBLISHES INFORMATION ON ITS
INSPECTION AND CITATION ACTIVITY ON THE INTERNET UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF THE ELECTRONIC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT. THE
INFORMATION RELATED TO YOUR INSPECTION WILL BE AVAILABLE 30
CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE CITATION ISSUANCE DATE. YOU ARE
ENCOURAGED TO REVIEW THE INFORMATION CONCERNING YOUR
ESTABLISHMENT AT WWW.OSHA.GOV. IF YOU HAVE ANY DISPUTE WITH THE
ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION DISPLAYED, PLEASE CONTACT THIS OFFICE.
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U.S. Department of Labor S o
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
08/27/2007. The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at Room 640, 1220

Southwest Third Avenue, Portland, OR, 97204 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 5 of 8 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93)




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 305941312 ST
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/22/2007-08/22/2007 (& ¢
Issuance Date: 08/27/2007 Y

STatEs o

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Inspection Site:  Pier 1, Astoria, OR 97103

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1917.93(a): The employer did not direct that employees exposed to impact, falling, or flying objects, or
electric shocks or burns wear protective hats:

a) While rigging slings on containers being loaded onto a truck at Pier 1 in Astoria, Oregon, one employee was
not wearing a hard hat.

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1917.112(b)(3): Where guardrails are impractable due to machinery requirements or work processes,
an alternate means of protecting employees from falling, such as nets, shall be used:

a) Two employees were observed on the tops of containers at Pier 1 in Astoria, Oregon and were not provided
with any type of fall protection to protect them from falls of approximately 100-157 inches to the dock.

See pages 1 through 5 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 305941312
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/22/2007 - 08/22/2007
Issuance Date: 08/27/2007

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Inspection Site: Pier 1, Astoria, OR 97103

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve
similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for injury
resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Item 3a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1917.119(e)(1): The employer did not maintain portable ladders in a safe condition, in that defective
ladders were not tagged as unusable or removed from the worksite:

a) One of the spreader bars was broken on the 6-foot portable stepladder being used to access the top of a
container at the Pier 1 terminal in Astoria, Oregon.

See pages 1 through 5 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 305941312
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/22/2007 - 08/22/2007
Issuance Date: 08/27/2007

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Inspection Site: Pier 1, Astoria, OR 97103

Citation 1 Item 3b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1917.119(f)(7): Ladders shall extend at least 36 inches above the upper support surface, if employees
are to leave or mount the ladder at that level:

a) Employees were using a 6-foot portable stepladder to access the top of a container that was approximately
100 inches above the ground level, while rigging slings on the container for loading onto a waiting truck.
Portable stepladder was folded up and leaning against the container during use.

L22 o cHls

Randall G. White
Area Director

See pages 1 through 5 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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